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IN 

MASTER 
C O M  M ISSlON 
DIRECTORY 

PARTY C O M  I’ANY E M A l L  
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

Smart City Telecom 
TDS TelecodQuincy Telephone 
Verizon Florida LLC 
Williams Mullen Law Firm (07) 
Windstream Florida, Inc. 

TL73 1 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes 
TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes 
TL7 10 david.christian@verizon.com Yes 

E.Quill@williamsmullen.com No 
TL7 16 bettye.j.willis@windstream.com Yes 
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Commission Clerk 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administrator 
E. Qu il I @w il I iamsmu Hen. com 
Wednesday, April 30, 2008 4:17 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 370007) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: 
Sent: 4/30/2008 4:16 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID  = 370007) 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

E.Quill@witliamsmullen.com on 4/30/2008 4: 17 PM 
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator. 
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 Rule imposed mailbox access for E.Quill@williamsmullen.com refused> 
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Page 1 o f  1 L 2 Assiqnment and Schedulina Record 

Section 1 - Of f ice of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.080022-TX Date Docketed: 01/04/2008 T i t l e :  Request for cancel la t ion o f  CLEC Cer t i f i ca te  No. 8594 by 
American Telecharge. Inc. .  ef fect ive December 20. 2007. 

125. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
.. 

Conpany: American Telecharge. Inc.  

Comni ssioners 

Df f ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
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Commissioners ADM 
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Case Assianmnt and Schedulina Record 

t-4 n 
Section 1 - Off ice of Conmission Clerk 

Reconmended assiqnmnts f o r  hearinq 
and/or decidinq th is  case: 

Fu l l  Conmission Conmission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- S t a f f  - 
Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 01/09/2008 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S t a f f  Counsel 
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Docket No.080022-TX Date Docketed: 01/04/2008 T i t l e :  Request for cancel la t ion o f  CLEC C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 8594 by 

Cowany: American Telecharge, Inc.  

Amr ican Telecharge, Inc. .  ef fect ive December 20,  2007. 

Conmissioners Hrg S t a f f  
Exam 
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T i m  Schedule Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module B l ( D  WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING WCUMENT 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SLWEBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB TO REVISION. 
Staff Assianmnts FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 
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Due Dates 
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Agenda NOhE I ovo4/2ooa 
PAA Order - Close i f  No Protest I M E  I oi/rs/zooa 
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Case Assianment and Scheduling Record 

Section 1 - Of f i ce  of Comnission C l e r P  n 
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Due Dates 

Current CASU rev i s ion  l e v e l  Previous Current 

Docket No.080022-TX Date Docketed: 91/04/2008 T i t l e :  Request f o r  cancel la t ion o f  CLEC C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 8594 by 

Conpany: American Telecharge. I nc .  

American Telecharge. Inc.. ef fect ive D e c d e r  20, 2007. 
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Expirat ion:  
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Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Program Module Bl(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

Time Schedule 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUB3ECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS .SEClION:(SSO) 413-6770 staff Assignments 

OPR S t a f f  

S t a f f  Counsel 
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Recomnded assignments f o r  hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
F u l l  Comnission Comnission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- S t a f f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  w i th  CLK: 36. 
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S t a f f  Counsel 39. 
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Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Off icercs) 
Comnissi oners I Hrg  I Staff I 

Prehearing O f f i c e r  
I Comni ssioners I ADM I 

Exam 
ALL I CT I ED MM 1 AG I SK 

Where panels are assigned the senior C m i s s i o n e r  i s  Panel Chairman: 
the i den t i ca l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 
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